
HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
WEDNESDAY August 19th, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
(CLICK ON EACH AGENDA ITEM TO NAVIGATE TO THAT SECTION) 

I. AGENDA

II. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

III. 7/22/20 MINUTES

IV. ORDER 20-19-08-01H— In the Matter of Approving the Submission of the PHA FY21 
Annual Plan

V. ORDER 20-19-08-02H— In the Matter of Accepting a Quote and Awarding the Contract 
for the Legion Cottages - General Contractor Project

VI. ORDER 20-19-08-03H— In the Matter of the Joint Order of the Board of Commissioners 
and Local Contract Review Board Exempting the Construction of PSH developments 
1100 Charnelton and 13th and Tyler in Eugene, Oregon from the Competitive Bidding 
Requirements and Directing the Use of the CMGC Alternative Contracting Method

VII. ORDER 20-19-08-04H— In the Matter of Approving Contract 20-C-0044 (Construction 
Management/General Contractor Services) for 1100 Charnelton, PSH Community in 
Eugene, Oregon 

VIII. WORK SESSION—  2021 Budget Work Session 



Agenda 
Homes for Good Housing Agency 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Location of the meeting: 
This meeting will be conducted via public video call and conference line (see details below). 

Wednesday, August 19th, 2020 at 1:30pm 

To prevent the spread of COVID-19 Homes for Good will be conducting the August 19th Meeting will 
occur via a public video call with dial-in capacity. The public will be able to join the call, give public 
comment, and listen to the call: 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/720420901 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 

Access Code: 720-420-901 

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS – 20 Minutes
(Maximum time 20 minutes: Speakers will be taken in the order in which they sign up and will be limited
to 3-minutes per public comments. If the number wishing to testify exceeds 10 speakers, then additional
speakers may be allowed if the chair determines that time permits or may be taken at a later time.)

2. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER ISSUES AND
REMONSTRANCE (2 min. limit per commissioner)

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

4. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS

5. EMERGENCY BUSINESS

6. ADMINISTRATION
A. Executive Director Report (Estimated 10 minutes)
B. Approval of 7/22 Board Meeting Minutes
C. ORDER 20-19-08-01H— In the Matter of Approving the Submission of the PHA FY21 Annual

Plan (Melanie Church, Division Analyst) (Estimated Time 5 minutes)
D. ORDER 20-19-08-02H— In the Matter of Accepting a Quote and Awarding the Contract

for the Legion Cottages - General Contractor Project. (Jacob Fox, Executive Director)
(Estimated 10 minutes)

E. ORDER 20-19-08-03H— In the Matter of the Joint Order of the Board of Commissioners
and Local Contract Review Board Exempting the Construction of PSH developments 1100
Charnelton and 13th and Tyler in Eugene, Oregon from the Competitive Bidding

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/720420901
tel:+18722403212,,720420901


Page 2 of 2 

Requirements and Directing the Use of the CMGC Alternative Contracting Method. (Nora 
Cronin, Project Development Manager) (Estimated Time 5 minutes) 

F. ORDER 20-19-08-04H— In the Matter of Approving Contract 20-C-0044 (Construction
Management/General Contractor Services) for 1100 Charnelton, PSH Community in Eugene,
Oregon (Nora Cronin, Project Development Manager) (Estimated Time 5 minutes)

G. WORK SESSION— 2021 Budget Work Session (Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director) (Estimated
Time 30 Minutes)

8. OTHER BUSINESS
Adjourn 



A foundational pillar in our efforts to infuse Diversity,
Equity and Inclusion (DEI) into the DNA of our
organization is the creation of the Homes for Good
Equity Strategy Team (EST).  The EST is responsible for
fusing together our strategic planning efforts and our DEI
planning efforts, which will deliver a Strategic Equity Plan
that will focus the efforts and investments for our
organization over the coming years. I’m delighted to
report that as of last week we have a signed MOU with
AFSCME Local 3267 specific to the creation of the
Equity Strategy Team (EST) including a 7% pay
differential for the Union members of the EST.  While we
expect significant interest in applying for the EST
regardless of a pay differential, we also think the pay
differential is a way to recognize and respect the
investment of time in the work of developing a strategic
equity plan and the intensity that will be part of this work.
For the Union members of the EST this will be a 7%
increase in their base pay, because not only will the
members we spending 10-15 hours of work per month
specific to the activities of the EST, but we will be asking
the members to use an equity lens in all their work
activities so that we can identify all of the
systems/process changes that need to be part of our
Strategic Equity Plan.  

On July 1st the Leadership Team launched a new three-session

engagement series with our DEI Consultants. The first session

focused on a review of our DEI journey to date, and the

organizational strategies that had been created cooperatively by

the CORE Team (precursor to the EST) and the Leadership

Team in 2019. In the second session on July 30th, the

Leadership Team focused on creating an action plan for equity

wins between now and the end of 2020. We all engaged

dynamically with each other and came up with two action areas

that we will focus on defining and building out. The first action

area is related to transformational changes to the culture of our

organization. This work will focus on peer accountability and

cultivating deeper collaboration on shared projects. The second

action area is related to implementing the strategies that the

CORE Team and the Leadership Team developed last year. This

work will focus on solidifying how the EST will influence all hiring

decisions, expanding internships/apprenticeship opportunities

and continuing the enhancement of our career development

pathways.     

A U G U S T  2 0 2 0EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Resident Services Staff 
at Onsite Food Programs



A U G U S T  2 0 2 0EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Our Real Estate Development Projects under construction

including The Commons on MLK, Market District Commons,

Legion Cottages, Sarang, and Hayden Bridge Landing for a total

of 224 units are all progressing on time and on budget without

any challenges.  Lane County has never experienced this many

affordable units being developed in such a short time frame, and

Homes for Good is humbled to be delivering this many units

during this time of unprecedented human need for affordable

housing. In late July, Homes for Good received some terrific

news from Chambers Construction on the Market District

Commons project. Due to a creative and safe approach to

installing the siding on the project, Chambers was able to deliver

a $500,000 positive change order to the project. This will allow

for some change orders for improvements to the building to

benefit the future residents, some cost saving to the Obie Team

for the commercial condo they are purchasing from us, and the

possibility of converting deferred developer fee into cash

developer fee if we are successful in negotiating this with the

Oregon Housing and Community Services Department (OHCS). 

On August 7th the OHCS Housing Stability Council approved a

$13,000,000 Low Income Housing Tax Credit allocation and a

$400,000 gap funding allocation for our 11th and Charnelton

Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) project that we are

developing to support Lane County’s and the City of Eugene’s

goals for delivering PSH units for people experiencing

homelessness in our community.  Our 13th and Taylor PSH

project is progressing efficiently through the pre-development

milestones and will break ground in Fall of 2020.            

We continue to monitor the financial impacts from COVID-19

closely. The Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program has

experienced 303 households representing 9.7% of the

households on the program that have asked for rent decreases,

which has increased the amount of subsidy we provide to

participants by $77,333 per month.  On August 10th, we

received a new increment of $687,396 in HUD CARES Act

funding for administrative costs in addition to the $536,000 we

had received in May.  In July, we applied for HUD CARES Act

set aside funding, which is the funding we most need to offset

the increase in HCV subsidy we are deploying.  HUD has since

changed the process so we have to reapply for the set aside

funding based on new HUD methodology. 

The Public Housing Portfolio and the HUD Multifamily Portfolio

have experienced 130 households representing 16% of the

households in the portfolio that have asked for rent decreases,

which has reduced rent revenue by $35,411 per month. In

addition to the rent decreases, the residents living in these

portfolios have also struggled to pay rent, and the total amount

of uncollected rent for April, May, June and July is $47,238. The

August uncollected rent is as of the 10th totals $35,861-- but

we know from previous months that our residents continue to

pay rent through the month so we know that the amount of

uncollected rent for August will decrease significantly. In May,

we received a new increment of $313,000 in HUD CARES Act

funding for operating subsidy. We are concerned since HUD

hasn’t indicated that more CARES Act funding will be allocated. 

 

For our 3rd party managed portfolio, the residents living in this

portfolio have also struggled to pay rent and the total amount

of uncollected rent for April, May, June and July is $50,778

representing 3.2% of the gross potential rent revenue. The

August uncollected rent is as of the 5th and totals $83,830-- but

as with Public Housing we know that our residents continue to

pay rent through the month so the amount of uncollected rent

for August will decrease significantly. As reported last month in

July, we have created a rent assistance program funded with

Meyer Memorial Trust grants. We have approved rent

assistance payments for 22 households and disbursed $6,500 in

support of our residents who are struggling to pay rent due to

COVID-19 impacts.

Real Estate Development Staff 
Onsite at RAD Phase II sites. 



MINUTES 
Homes for Good Housing Agency 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Location of the meeting: 
This meeting will be conducted via public video call and conference line (see details below). 

Wednesday, July 22nd, 2020 at 1:30pm 

To prevent the spread of COVID-19 Homes for Good conducted the July 22nd Meeting via a public video 
call with dial-in capacity. The public was able to join the call, give public comment, and listen to the 
call. 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION—15 minutes
On July 22nd, 2020 the Homes for Good Board will hold an executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(f),
“To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.”

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – 20 Minutes (Starting Approximately at 1:45pm)
(Maximum time 20 minutes: Speakers will be taken in the order in which they sign up and will be limited
to 3-minutes per public comments. If the number wishing to testify exceeds 10 speakers, then additional
speakers may be allowed if the chair determines that time permits or may be taken at a later time.)

No Public Comment was given 

3. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER ISSUES AND
REMONSTRANCE (2 min. limit per commissioner)

No Commissioners Response 

4. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

No Adjustments to the agenda 

5. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS

No Commissioner’s Business 

6. EMERGENCY BUSINESS

No Emergency Business 

7. ADMINISTRATION
A. Executive Director Report (Estimated 15 minutes)

Jacob Fox: Gives a financial update about HUD funding and financial impacts of the COVID-19 
pandemic.  

Beth Ochs: Gives an update on the application for HUD Set Aside Funding 



Page 2 of 7 
 

Jacob Fox: Gives an update on Homes for Good’s collaboration on administering Lane County’s Rent 
Assistance.  
 
Jacob Fox: Gives an update on Homes for Good’s Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) and the work 
with a consultancy firm to develop the plan.  
 

B. Approval of 5/20 Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Jay Bozievich: One minor correction under 7 B. when I am quoted, there is some repetitiveness in the 
statement that should be removed, and “economy is liability: should be changed to “economic viability.” 
 

Motion with amendments: Jay Bozievich 
Second: Heather Buch 
This motion is approved unanimously 7/0 as amended.  

 
C. ORDER 20-22-07-01H— In the Matter of Approving the Submission of the Five-Year Capital 

Fund Action Plan 2020-2024 (Steve Ochs, Real Estate Development Director) (Estimated Time 
10 minutes) 

 
Steve Ochs: Gives an overview of submitting the plan, and the Public Comment period. He talks about 
how the Public Hearing was canceled due to COVID-19. This is a plan that has to be submitted to the 
board annually to show the plan for the next five years for maintenance of Public Housing units.  
 
Jay Bozievich: Asks what the acronym “AMP” stands for. 
 
Wakan Alferes: It stands for “Asset managed project”, it is how HUD groups our properties, we group 
them into “AMPs.” 
 
Pat Farr: Inquires about the security in funding for these projects. 
 
Steve Ochs: Affirms that the funding for these projects will be there when they need it.  
 
Char Reavis: Talks about how helpful it is that the 5-year plan goes to the Resident Advisory Board 
(RAB) for input and being able to talk about it there.  
 
Pat Farr: This plan does not include elevators, I know we don’t plan on catastrophic failures, but does 
that go through a different process for when it is time to replace elevators? 
 
Kurt Von der Ehe: The elevators were just redone, and they were in plan FY 19, so that’s why you 
don’t see them here. We will take the life expectancy of the components and plan ahead so that they 
are in future 5 Year Plans.  
 
Steve Ochs: Notes that there is a line item for FY 21 for upgrades for the Parkview Terrace elevator.  
 
Char Reavis: Clarifies that this plan is just for just Public Housing, not for Affordable Housing sites or 
Tax Credit housing sites.  
 



 
Motion: Heather Buch 
Second: Pete Sorenson 
This motion passes unanimously 7/0.  

 
D. ORDER 20-22-07-02H— In the Matter of Updating the Housing Choice Voucher 

Administrative Plan, Project Based Voucher Local Preferences for Market District Commons 
(Beth Ochs, Rent Assistance Division Director) (Estimated 5 minutes) 
 

Heather Buch declares a potential conflict of interest and recuses herself of this item.  
 
Beth Ochs: Explains what Local Preferences are.  
 
She gives background on the Market District Commons PBV wait list and talks about restricting the PBV 
units to 30% area median income (AMI).  
 
Beth talks about the HUD waiver that was used which allowed them to open and close the wait list with 
this change to the admin plan before board approval.  
 
Joe Berney: I am just curious, this is mostly protocol, it is already a done deal, you can’t really undo it? 
 
Beth Ochs: It is a done deal in the sense that we opened the waitlist for the initial PBV openings, but if 
there is opposition from the Board, we could change the admin plan again and change it for future wait 
list openings. So, we could change it for the next opening.  
 
Joe Berney: How long was the wait list open for, and how many applications did you receive?  
 
Beth Ochs: It was open for one week and we had just about 700 applications. We will be using a 
random selection process to select 225 applicants for each wait list (one and two bedroom). Then there 
will be the ability for the partners to put in referrals. So, I think it definitely demonstrates the demand 
for housing, especially in the downtown area.  
 
Pat Farr: Asks about the number of applicants who are unhoused.  
 
Beth Ochs: I can supply that information, we did collect that number for this wait list, and we did have 
a substantial number of applicants mark homeless at the pre-application stage. 
 
Char Reavis: Are there any preferences for ADA or wheelchair bound people? Are there apartments 
that are ADA accessible?  
 
Beth Ochs: Going back to Pat’s earlier question, there were 272 applicants who marked “homeless” on 
their application. 
 
Beth Ochs: Char to answer your question, there can be preference within our housing for people who 
need ADA units. Beth explains the transfer process when there is someone who doesn’t need an ADA 
unit is placed in one, when someone does need the ADA features of the unit, the non-ADA person will 
be transferred out to open the unit for someone who needs those ADA features.  
 
Char Reavis: But there is not an actual preference like the other preferences.  



Page 4 of 7 
 

 
Beth Ochs: Explains more about the ADA transfer process. Beth then talks about how the question was 
asked on the pre-application about the need for and ADA unit, and that will be used to plan future 
developments based on the need.  
 
Pat Farr: Clarifies that Homes for Good wait lists are separate from Lane County’s Centralized Wait List.  
 

Motion: Joe Berney 
Second: Jay Bozievich 
This motion passes unanimously 6/0 with Heather Buch being recused.  

 
E. ORDER 20-22-07-03H— In the Matter of Adopting and Ratifying the Memorandum of 

Understanding with AFSCME Local 3267 Regarding 2021 Healthcare Package Changes 
(Bailey McEuen, Human Resources Director) (Estimated Time 10 minutes) 

 
Pat Farr declares a potential conflict of interest, but no statutory conflict of interest, and will participate 
in the vote.  
 
Bailey McEuen: Explains context for the change and the modification of contract language to include 
both a high deductible and an HMO option. She explains the change of the agency funding 90% of the 
deductible via an HSA to 100% of the deductible and the other financial impacts depending on employee 
choice.  
 

Motion: Michelle Thurston 
Second: Heather Buch 
This motion is approved unanimously 7/0. 

 
F. ORDER 20-22-07-04H— In the Matter of Approving Contracts #19-R-0035 (A) and #19-

R-0035 (B) Requests for Proposals for Flooring Contractors for Public Housing Units (Wakan 
Alferes, Supportive Housing Division Director) (Estimated Time 10 minutes) 
 

Wakan Alferes: Explains that this is a retroactive approval of a contract that was procured in May of 
2019. Through the recent audit process, it was found that these contracts had not gone through the 
proper board approval process for contracts over $100,000.  
 
Pete Sorenson: Is there a process in place to flag contracts over a certain amount? How would that 
normally have been caught, and what policies are in place to make sure this doesn’t happen? 
 
Wakan Alferes: Talks about the new procurement policy that was put in place about a year ago, and 
that the new policy didn’t have these levels laid out as clearly as previous policies, which is a point to be 
revised moving forward. Wakan talks about the cover sheet that goes on contracts, and the instance of 
Jacob being out of the office when this particular contract was being signed.  
 
Pete Sorenson: Are you recommending any changes? 
 
Wakan Alferes: Talks about potential revisions to the policy. 
 



 
Pete Sorenson: With the increase in activity, Pete questions whether the approval amount should be 
raised, for example raising the amount to be approved by the board to $150,000 instead of $100,000.  
 
Jacob Fox: Talks about the idea of a centralized procurement officer and figuring out best practices for 
an organization this size, and whether the organization can or should budget for this type of position. 
Also talks about potential software systems that Homes for Good good put in place. Jacob mentions that 
this error won’t amount to a significant deficiency in the audit.  
 
Joe Berney: I don’t think we need to create a new system or hiring new people. Joe questions the need 
to sign large contracts when the executive director is gone, or if they can wait.  
 
Jacob Fox: Talks about the delegation of signature authority when he is gone. He then introduces one 
more retroactive contract that will need to be authorized by the board at the next board meeting.  
 
Steve Ochs: Gives background on the Legion Cottages, and the the need to run an emergency 
procurement for a contractor to finish the project after the University Students were unable to be onsite.  
 
Heather Buch: Supports a higher threshold for board approvals 
 

Motion: Heather Buch 
Second: Michelle Thurston 
This motion passes unanimously 7/0. 

 
G. ORDER 20-22-07-05H— In the Matter of Awarding Contract #20-S-0042 for the 

Emergency Lock Change Project (Wakan Alferes, Supportive Housing Division Director) 
(Estimated Time 15 minutes) 

 
Wakan Alferes: Explains the context for the contract, and the emergency procurement that was run. 
The contract was split between two vendors so that the project could be done as quickly as possible. 
The contract for Emerald Windows and Doors was below the threshold, but the contract for Eugene Lock 
and Safe is above the $100,000 and requires board approval. 
 
Char Reavis: Asks for an update on the project. 
 
Wakan Alferes: Explains that the project is about 60%, talks about the status of each property, and 
explains some of the difficulties with the project because of some of the hardware required to change 
the locks. Talks about the notification of all residents.  
 
Joe Berney: Can you tell us the total financial impact to Homes for Good for the project? 
 
Wakan Alferes: So far, the quote for the project between the two lock smiths was $142,000. As we 
get invoices, some are coming in over the quoted amount. We also have security patrols at all of our 
properties, and the total for that is around $6,000. As those locks have been changed, we have pulled 
security off, so that has decreased over the last few weeks.  
 
Joe Berney: Is any of this cost going to be offset by insurance? 
 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Wakan Alferes: No, from my understanding from our Risk Manager, it is not covered through our 
insurer because it is considered personal property of some sort.  
 
Joe Berney: Asks about residents with renters’ insurance.  
 
Wakan Alferes: Mentions that Homes for Good contacted residents, reminding them that if they have 
renter’s insurance, they may want to reach out to their insurance if they incur any losses due to the 
situation, but that most residents do not have renter’s insurance, nor do they keep track of which 
residents have renter’s insurance. 
 
Joe Berney: Is Homes for Good going to help people have renter’s insurance, and are they going to 
have a database to keep track of of which tenants have renter’s insurance? 
 
Wakan Alferes: Said she would would need to look into best practices around Housing Authorities 
assisting with renter’s insurance, and/or documenting which residents have renter’s insurance, but in her 
past work in other Housing Authorities that has not been a practice. She mentions that this insurance 
wouldn’t protect the Agency in this situation, only a resident if they incurred a loss.  
 
Michelle Thurston: Asks for clarification if the security patrol is for all properties, or just for 
Eugene/Springfield. 
 
Wakan Alferes: Clarifies that these were for the Eugene-metro sites.  
 
Michelle Thurston: States that she is completely against the idea of keeping a database of which 
tenants have and do not have renter’s insurance since it is not a requirement. 
 
Wakan Alferes: Talks about the Resident Welcome book that the agency is working on, and that there 
is a section in the book about the value of renter’s insurance for residents. She says there may be some 
additional education they can do for residents but doesn’t know if there is a way to require or track it.  
 
Heather Buch: Talks about her experience with renter’s insurance in market rate housing, and not 
being able to require renter’s insurance for people below a certain income threshold.  
 
Char Reavis: Talks about various utilities: cable and internet, that have programs for discounted 
services for people with low incomes, and it would be cool to see if there were programs like that for 
renter’s insurance.  
 
Pete Sorenson: Larger organizations, in the terms of workers comp insurance and health insurance, 
are going to a self insured model with a catastrophic re-insurance, and I am wondering since the cost of 
the insurance is normally paid from a renter to a private insurance company, if we could give some 
thought it, and if it would be a cost neutral idea, to require tenants to buy the insurance from us, or 
supply private insurance guarantee, so that we could undercut that market perhaps, and the profit that 
the private insurance would make, we would be getting, and could be plowed back into our efforts to 
help homeless and low income people. Are you aware of any other housing agency who has tried to do 
this, and are we able to do that ourselves, or would we be able to work with other Housing Agencies and 
have a group policy?  
 



 
Jacob Fox: Talks about a four-state risk pool that PHAs in Oregon, Washington, California, and Nevada 
have assembled. I think I will have an agenda item later on in my fall risk pool meeting to explore what 
that risk pool may be able to do in support of yours and Joe’s ideas and report back, and then explore 
other avenues.  
 
Pete Sorenson: Talks about approaching local credit unions for renter’s insurance programs.  
 

Motion: Heather Buch 
Second: Joe Berney 
This motion is approved unanimously 7/0 

 
 
8.  OTHER BUSINESS 

Adjourn 
 





 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Jacob Fox, Executive Director 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: In the Matter of Approving the Submission of the PHA FY2021 Annual 

Plan 
 
AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2020 

 

I MOTION 
 
It is moved that the order be adopted approving the submission of the Agency Annual Plan for the fiscal 
year beginning October 1, 2020. 
 

II ISSUE 
 

The Annual Agency Plan requires Board approval and certification that the Agency has complied with 
the applicable requirements listed on the certification form. 

 
III DISCUSSION 
 

A. Background 
 

The Agency is required by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 
(and ensuing HUD requirements) to submit an Annual Plan to HUD. This year the Agency is 
required to submit an Annual Plan covering FY 2021, which begins October 1, 2020 and ends 
September 30, 2021. 
 
As in previous years, the focus of the Plans is to identify the programs and services provided 
under the Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 Tenant Based Assistance Programs and to allow 
public access and comment on those programs and services. The Work Responsibility Act requires 
that housing authorities work with their Public Housing Resident Advisory Boards (RAB) on the 
planning and development of the Plans. In order to meet this requirement, the Agency began 
meeting with the RAB in January 2020. 
 
The Agency is submitting the Plan to the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners for approval, 
followed by electronic submission to HUD no later than October 18, 2020. 

 
B. Analysis 

 
Homes for Good continues to maintain high performer status with HUD and has complied with 
applicable Annual Plan requirements for high performers. The Annual Plan due date to HUD is 



 
later than usual due to the Agency’s acceptance of HUD’s COVID-19 Waiver PHA 5-Year and 
Annual Plan Submission Dates, Significant Amendment Requirements.  
 

C. Recommendation 
 

Approval of the proposed motion. 
 
IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 
 

A copy of the PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations form must be 
filled out and signed by the Chair. 
 
Upon approval by the Board, the Executive Director will direct staff to submit the Annual Plan to HUD. 

  
V ATTACHMENTS 
 

A blank copy of the Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations is attached. 
 
A copy of the Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, 
signed by the Eugene city manager, is attached. 

 
 
 























































































Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014)

Certifications of Compliance with
PHA Plans and Related Regulations
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and
High Performer PHAs)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 02/29/2016

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including
Required Civil Rights Certifications

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the___ 5-Year and/or___ Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning ________, hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and make
the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1. The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

2. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan.

3. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions
to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the
RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident
Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

4. The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment.

5. The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

6. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of
the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

7. For PHA Plans that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:
 The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner

(as specified in PIH Notice 2010-25);
 The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in

which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

 Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

 The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

 The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

8. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975.

9. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

10. The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

11. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (12/2014)

12. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

13. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

14. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

15. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

16. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

17. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

18. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

19. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

_________________________________________ __________________________________________
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

_____ Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 20____

_____ 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20____ - 20____

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Name of Authorized Official Title

Signature Date



 
 

IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY, OF LANE COUNTY OREGON 

 

ORDER 20-19-08-01H In the Matter of Approving the Submission of 
the PHA FY 2021 Annual Plan 

 

 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency is required by Section 511 of the Quality 
Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (and ensuing HUD requirements) to submit an 
Annual Plan to HUD.  
 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency is required to submit an Annual Plan for FY 
2021. 
 
 WHEREAS, HUD requires that Homes for Good work with the Resident Advisory Board 
(RAB) on the development of the Annual Plan. 
 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency has worked with the RAB since January 2020 
to ensure adequate involvement. 
 
 WHEREAS, HUD requires that the Plan be consistent with the Consolidated Plan. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager of Eugene has submitted a Certification by State of Local 
Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan. 
 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency is required to submit the Plan electronically 
to HUD no later than October 18, 2020, accompanied by a signed Certification of Compliance with 
PHA Plans and Related Regulations. 
 
NOW IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: The Annual Plan for the Fiscal Year beginning October 
1, 2020 is approved for submission to HUD, and the Chair will complete and sign the Certification 
of Consistency with PHA Plans and Related Regulations. 
 
 
 DATED this                day of                                             , 2020 
 

                                                                                                                      
Chair, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners   





 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Steve Ochs, Real Estate Development Director 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: In the Matter of Awarding a Contract for the Legion Cottages – General 

Contractor Project 
 
AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2020 

 

I MOTION 
 
It is moved that Dorman Construction, Inc. be awarded the contract for the Legion Cottages – 
General Contractor project  

 
II ISSUE 
 

Homes for Good Housing Agency is developing tiny home development located between Ash Avenue and 
Main Street behind the American Legion in Cottage Grove, known as Legion Cottages. It will consist of 
four tiny homes that will have a preference for veterans. The development of Legion Cottages is a 
cooperative effort with Homes for Good, Post 32 of the American Legion in Cottage Grove, the City of 
Cottage Grove, Lane County, and the University of Oregon. Legion Cottages was designed to be 
constructed through a partnership with University of Oregon Professor Rob Thallon. The labor for the 
project was intended to be a combination of sub-contractors for specialized traits, along with a Homes 
for Good Project Superintendent, and University of Oregon Architecture students. In March 2020, the 
University of Oregon had to pull all students off the project due to the Covid-19 Pandemic. This left 
Homes for Good with only the Project Superintendent to complete most of the project. It was decided 
that the best way to complete the project in a timely manner was to hire a General Contractor to assist 
in finish the remaining work. 

 
III DISCUSSION 
 

A. Background 
 

In April 2020, Homes for Good Housing Agency issued a Request for Quotes (RFQ) for a General 
Contractor to complete the Legion Cottages project. Five contractors were solicited and three 
submitted responses to the RFQ. Jared Young, Contract Administrator, opened quotes on May 7, 
2020, recorded the bid results, and recommended that Dorman Construction be awarded the 
contract based on having met all the listed requirements and for having the lowest bid. 
 
A contract was subsequently signed to begin the work. As Board approval is required due to the 
amount of the contract, Board approval is now being retroactively requested for the contract for 



 
Legion Cottages - General Contractor with Dorman Construction, Inc. 

 
B. Analysis 

 
Dorman Construction, Inc. submitted a quote of $103,221.69 was the lowest quote received. 
Essex General Construction submitted a quote of $103,676.00. Kurt von der Ehe, Capital Projects 
Manager, and Jared Young, Contract Administrator, reviewed both quotes to ensure that the 
quotes were comparable and that all requirements of the scope of work were met. After agreeing 
that quotes were comparable and all requirements of the scope of work were met, it was agreed 
upon that Dorman Construction, Inc. would be selected to be awarded the Legion Cottages – 
General Contractor project.    
 

C. Recommendation 
 

Approval of the proposed motion. 
 
IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 
 

Upon approval of the Order, the required documents will be executed. 
  
V ATTACHMENTS 
 

Exhibit A: Bid Results Record 
 
 



 
 

BID RESULTS 
 

PROJECT NAME: Legion Cottages – General Contractor 

QUOTES DUE:  May 7, 2020 by 2 PM 

 
 

1)  Dorman Construction -   $103,221.69 
2)  Essex General Construction -  $103,676.00 
3)  Bridgeway Contracting, LLC -  $159,792.00 

 
   

 

THE ABOVE QUOTES WERE OPENED AT THE APPOINTED TIME AND DATE AND 
RECORDED ACCURATELY. THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORDING OF 
THE QUOTES. 

 

 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR: Jared L Young                            May 7, 2020 

      JARED L YOUNG    DATE 
 



 
 

IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY, OF LANE COUNTY OREGON 

 

 

ORDER 20-19-08-02H In the Matter of Awarding the Contract for the 
Legion Cottages - General Contractor Project. 

 

WHEREAS, a Request for Quotes for the Legion Cottages – General Contractor Project 
was sent to five potential contractors on April 23, 2020; and 
 
  WHEREAS, at a duly publicized time and place on May 7, 2020, Jared Young of Homes 
for Good Housing Agency, opened quotes on the following project: Legion Cottages – General 
Contractor Project; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Dorman Construction, Inc. is the apparent low bidder for this project, and 
the quote submitted by Dorman Construction is comparable to the Agency’s Independent Cost 
Estimate for the project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the quote submitted by Dorman Construction, Inc. has no irregularities and 
is responsive and responsible; and 
 

WHEREAS, Development Funds are available to finance the project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Executive Director recommends award of the contract to Dorman 

Construction, Inc.; 
 

 NOW IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: that the Executive Director is authorized to 
enter into a Contract with Dorman Construction, Inc. for the Legion Cottages – General Contractor 
Project in the amount of $103,221.69.  
 
 

DATED this                day of                                             , 2020 

 

__________________________________________________   

Chair, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners    





 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Nora Cronin, Project Development Manager 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: In the Matter of the Joint Order of the Board of Commissioners and 

Local Contract Review Board Exempting the Construction of the 1100 
Charnelton & 13th & Tyler PSH developments from Competitive Bidding 
Requirements and Directing the Use of the CMGC Alternative 
Contracting Method. 

 
AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2020 

 

I MOTION 
 
It is moved that the Agency is authorizing the construction of Permanent Supportive housing 
developments 1100 Charnelton and 13th and Tyler in Eugene, Oregon projects from the competitive 
bidding requirements and directing the use of the CMGC Alternative Contracting Method. 
 

II ISSUE 
 

Homes for Good Housing Agency intends to construct two new Permanent Supportive construction 
projects utilizing the CMGC Alternative Contracting Method. The first is a 4-story apartment building 
located at 1100 Charnelton Street. This building is comprised of 45 studio sized units serving chronically 
homeless individuals. The second project is 15 units of 2- and 3-bedroom style townhomes serving 
chronically homeless families located at 13th and Tyler near the Lane County Fairgrounds. 

 
The Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) is an alternative contracting method that 
provides project delivery in a manner which is advantageous to the Agency. Oregon Revised Statutes 
(ORS) allow for this process but requires that the contract be exempted from some ORS requirements 
after a public hearing. That public hearing has been conducted and this order will allow Homes for Good 
to move forward with the CM/GC process 

 
III DISCUSSION 
 

A. Background/Analysis 
 

Homes for Good intends to develop the site at 1100 Charnelton. This new affordable housing 
development will include 4 stories of 45 studio size units, service provider space, property 
management office, community space, limited parking, enclosed bike storage, and a courtyard. 
The target population for this site are individuals experiencing chronic homelessness and referred 
from Lane County’s Coordinated Entry Central Wait List.  



 
 
The next project is at 13th and Tyler in Eugene, Oregon are 15 units of multi-family housing that 
will include a mixture of two- and three-bedroom units, community space, off-street parking, and 
an outdoor play area. The target population is families experiencing homelessness and referred 
from the Coordinated Entry Central Wait List.  

 
Request for proposals for CM/GC services for 1100 Charnelton was issued in June and February 
for 13th & Tyler. The Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) is an alternative 
contracting method that provides project delivery in which the owner executes a single contract 
with one entity to provide construction management and general contractor services. Because 
the CM/GC is selected before design is complete, it will provide valuable advice from a 
construction perspective to help ensure a design that fosters smooth and cost-effective 
construction. 
 
The CM/GC then hires the sub-contractors through the competitive bid process with Homes for 
Good staff oversight. 

 
To allow for CM/GC process, an exemption needs to be approved. Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 
279C.335(1) requires all public improvement contracts shall be based on competitive bids except 
those exempt by the LCRB. But, the LCRB may exempt certain contracts from the traditional 
competitive bidding process after holding a public hearing and adopting findings demonstrating 
that an alternative contracting process is unlikely to encourage favoritism or diminish competition 
and will result in substantial cost savings to the public agency. 

 
The public hearing was held prior to this meeting. Findings further supporting the use of the 
CM/GC alternative contracting method in this case are set forth in the board order and Exhibit A 
to the board order. 

 
With approval of the order and findings an exemption will be approved to allow for the CM/GC 
process. 

 
B. Recommendation 

Approval of the proposed Order. 
 
IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 
 

Upon approval of the Order, the CM/GC process will be followed. 
  
V ATTACHMENTS 
 

DJC Posting 
 
 





 
 
 

IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY OF LANE COUNTY, OREGON  

DBA HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY 
 
 

ORDER 20-19-08-03H In the Matter of the Joint Order of the Board 
of Commissioners and Local Contract Review 
Board Exempting the Construction of 1100 
Charnelton and 13th and Tyler project from the 
Competitive Bidding Requirements and 
Directing the Use of the CMGC Alterative 
Contracting Method  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Homes for Good Housing Agency, Oregon 
(Agency) acts as the Agency’s Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) (collectively, “Boards”), 
pursuant to ORS 279A.060; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 279C.335(1), all public 
improvement contracts shall be based on competitive bids except those exempt by the LCRB; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 279C.336(2), the LCRB may exempt certain contracts from 

the traditional competitive bidding process after holding a public hearing and adopting findings 
demonstrating that an alternative contracting process is unlikely to encourage favoritism or 
diminish competition and will result in substantial cost savings to the public agency; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) is an alternative 
contracting method that provides project delivery in which the owner executes a single contract 
with one entity to provide construction management and general contractor services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CM/GC is selected before design is complete, and as a result can provide 
valuable advice from a construction perspective to help ensure a design that fosters smooth and 
cost-effective construction; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency is engaged in pre-development activities for both projects 
referenced above; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Public Contracting Code divides powers and duties for contracting into two 
categories, those that must be performed by the LCRB, and those that must be performed by the 
“Contracting Agency”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, to make use of a CM/GC alternative contracting method, ORS 279C.335 and 
Agency Rule 137-049-0620 require the Board of Commissioners to submit findings to the LCRB 
which support the LCRB exempting the Project from competitive bidding requirements; and  
 



 
 
 

 WHEREAS, as provided in ORS 279C.335(5), the Agency published notice of the public 
hearing where the Boards would consider this Order once in the Daily Journal of Commerce, not 
less than 14 days before the hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the LCRB considered the findings presented by the Board of Commissioners, 
as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, supporting the use of the CM/GC alternative contracting 
method. The CM/GC method was accomplished through the use of an RFP solicitation process to 
hire Essex Construction Company, a highly qualified, quality driven and experienced contractor 
with a demonstrated record of past performance and integrity to provide the professional services 
required for the Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Boards considered public testimony regarding the use of the CM/GC 
method at the public hearing offered at the Board meeting held on March 18, 2020; and. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Boards, being fully advised, find and conclude as follows: 
 

1. It is unlikely that the use of the CM/GC method will encourage favoritism in the 
awarding of a public improvement contract or will encourage favoritism in the 
awarding of a public improvement contract or will substantially diminish competition 
for a public improvement contract; 
 

2. The use of the CM/GC process ensures early contractor input during the design 
construction planning processes and is expected to contribute to the ability to manage 
the costs of construction against approved budgets; and 

 
3. The Agency has complied with all procedures under ORS 279C.335.   

  
NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved as follows:  
 
1. Findings.  The above recitals, and those set forth on the attached Exhibit A, are hereby 
adopted by the Agency Board of Commissioners, sitting as the LCRB, as findings of fact supporting 
approval of the Agency Board of Commissioner’s request for use of a CM/GC alternative 
contracting method for Agency’s Project. 

 
2. CM/GC Exemptions.  Use of a CM/GC alternative contracting method is found to be in the 
Agency’s best interests.  The requested exemption is, therefore, approved and the Executive 
Director, Jacob Fox is hereby authorized to enter into a CM/GC contract with Essex Construction 
Company. 
3. Post-Project Evaluation.   

 
a)  Upon Project conclusion, pursuant to ORS 279C.355 and Agency Rule 137-049-

0620(2), Steve Ochs, Real Estate Development Director is hereby directed to prepare a formal 
post-project evaluation of the full Project to determine whether it was actually in the Agency’s 
best interest to use the CM/GC alternative contracting method.  The evaluation must be delivered 
to the LCRB within thirty (30) days of the date the Agency accepts the Project, as defined in the 
executed CM/GC contract.   

 



 
 
 

b)  The post-project evaluation shall set forth:   
 
(1) Financial information, consisting of actual costs compared with original Project cost 

estimates, any guaranteed maximum price, and the number of change orders issued; 
 
(2) A narrative description of successes and failures experienced during the design, 

engineering, and construction phases of each Project; and  
 
(3) An objective assessment of the CM/GC alternative contracting methods, as 

compared to the findings set forth in this Order. 
  
 
 DATED this _____ day of ________________, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Chair,      President, 
Board of Commissioners   Local Contract Review Board 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________  ______________________________ 
Secretary,     Secretary,  
Board of Commissioners   Local Contract Review Board 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 

EXHIBT A 
 

CM/GC EXEMPTION FINDINGS 
ORS 279C.330(1) and ORS 279C.335(2)(b) 

 
1. Firms Available to Bid.  All interested and qualified contractors will have an 

opportunity to provide a response to the RFP, which was advertised in the Daily Journal of 
Commerce.   

 
2. Operational, Budget, and Financial Data.  The approximate cost of the work to 

be performed under the construction contract for the 13th & Tyler development is estimated at 
$3,210,000. The approximate cost of the work to be performed under the construction 
contract for 1100 Charnelton is estimated at $9,600,000.  This is a significant amount of 
money in relation to the Agency's budget and resources. Having a CM/GC involved early in 
the construction phasing will allow the Agency to work with the contractor to develop 
construction plans that will optimize savings. The utilization of the CM/GC method has been 
shown in its use by other agencies in Oregon to alleviate financial risk due to minimizing 
delay and requests for additional work and change orders. By undertaking these 
developments, it is anticipated that the Agency will find that reduced risks provide a significant 
value and substantial cost savings to the Agency. 

 
3. Public Benefit.  Efficient completion of the construction will provide an efficiently 

built, safe structure. A CM/GC coordinated approach increases the ability for Agency to mitigate 
the risk of structure failure and to continue to provide a dedicated standard of care to the 
public. The public will benefit from the improved quality and lower cost of the developments 
anticipated through use of the CM/GC process. Approving the CM/GC exemption will allow 
a contractor to be hired earlier in the process than the traditional design-bid-build process. 
In turn, this better enables the Agency to complete the Developments on time. Creating a 
Project team at the start of the developments, comprised of the Architect, the Agency, and 
CM/GC creates a more informed and better quality decision making process. A more efficient 
construction team reduces the Agency's financial exposure and enhances delivery of the 
Developments. The Agency, therefore, finds that the CM/GC alternative contracting method is 
required to ensure a qualified general contractor is retained for these complex developments, 
while addressing time and cost constraints. 

 
4. Value Engineering.  The RFP selection process, early involvement of the 

contractor, and negotiated contract approach gives the contractor a significant opportunity to 
engage in value engineering (i.e. the evaluation of what a system does as compared to cost). 
The selected CM/GC will be brought on board following award of a contract in order to assist 
the Project team with construction scheduling, phasing, costing, operator interaction issues, 
quality assurance, and design constructability reviews. The selected CM/GC will also advise the 
Agency and the design team regarding specialty construction issues and any long lead time 
procurements. CM/GC contributions to the design phase permit a collaborative approach to 
value engineering which ultimately translates into time and cost savings realized by the Agency. 
Construction issues which may not otherwise be known to the design team can be factored 
in and addressed while the design is drafted. In turn, this results in a higher quality product, 
lower costs, and a telescoped timeline. 



 
 
 

 
5. Specialized Expertise.  Building multi-family developments in urban settings is a 

complex process. It is important to utilize a general contractor that has demonstrated expertise 
in managing, scheduling, and building new construction under these conditions in a 
satisfactory manner. The Agency therefore, finds that selecting a firm through an RFP process 
allows the Agency to contract with a firm with the appropriate CM/GC expertise. The necessary 
mix of experience and expertise for a CM/GC contractor cannot be adequately evaluated in a 
formal lowest responsible bid selection process. A qualified project manager with strong 
leadership skills is one of the components required for a successful CM/GC project. The RFP 
process allows the Agency to review the qualifications of each proposer's project manager and 
confirm the manager's ability, experience, record of quality, past performance and integrity 
needed to carry out the proposer's contractual obligations. The process will also allow the 
Agency to identify qualified teams that have met critical deadlines in past developments and 
that have the ability of work collaboratively to meet the team needs. The costs for such 
specialized expertise are included in the overall Project budgets and will be included within 
accepted GMPs. 

 
6. Public Safety.  Efficient completion and structurally sound completion of the 

developments is in the public interest. 
 
7. Funding Source.  The Agency will finance these developments through a variety 

of public and private proceeds that are committed at an early timeframe. Therefore, it is critical 
for the developments to come in on budget and on time from both legal and public perception 
perspectives. The CM/GC process, with its maximum price provisions, value engineering 
potential, constant oversight from a project manager, and construction input beginning in 
the design phase will help the Agency stay within its budget and wisely spend public funds. 

 
8. Market Conditions.  Identifying and contracting with the full Project team at an 

early stage will allow the Agency to capitalize on current market conditions, rather than having 
them affect a later bid/build phase. Such cost and market variables can be anticipated in the 
GMP, but ultimately should have no effect on the Agency. The CM/GC subcontractors cannot go 
over the GMP, but may come in under the GMP, and the Agency will realize those cost differences. 
Having a qualified CM/GC play a role as an integrated team member early in the developments 
with the Agency, the Architect and other Project members provides advantage to the Agency, as 
it adds expertise to the design phase which translates into Agency savings and provides more 
budgetary certainty.   

 
No negative financial impacts to the Agency are expected as a result of using the RFP 

solicitation process to select a CM/GC for these developments. There is a sufficient pool of 
qualified Oregon-based construction companies with expertise in the type and size of 
developments planned, and there are additional qualified firms located in the greater Pacific 
Northwest. A substantial number of competitors submitted proposals for these developments, 
which allowed the Agency to select from among a number of qualified contractors. 
 

9. Technical Complexity.  Because of the site and schedule constraints, effective 
project planning and coordination will be crucial among the Agency, project manager, Architect 
and CM/GC. Strong budget and schedule controls will be essential. The conventional design-bid-



 
 
 

build approach would contain too much risk for the Agency on this development. The CM/GC 
will bring specific construction expertise to the team process and assist in addressing specific 
challenges as part of its pre- construction services. The CM/GC will also provide input on issues 
such as operations of the facility during construction, public safety, phasing and coordinated 
scheduling. The CM/GC method encourages innovative planning and coordination that further 
improve the construction schedule and on-site conditions. The ability to coordinate and manage 
these developments would be especially challenging to an inexperienced or narrowly- focused 
team. The RFP process allows the Agency to consider the proposer's experience and expertise 
in completing this type of work, its sensitivity to safety, legal, and operational issues, and the 
qualifications and experience of its project manager and support team. 

 
10. New Construction or Renovation of an Existing Structure.  Both developments 

involve new construction. 
 
11. Occupied or Unoccupied During Construction.  Agency's facilities will be new 

construction and not be occupied during construction. 
 
12. Single Phase or Multiple Phases of Construction Work to Address Specific Project 

Conditions.  Both developments are intended to be constructed in single phases of construction. 
These developments include multi-story buildings and a multiplicity of technical issues related to 
ulti-storied buildings, electrical systems, piping systems, HVAC systems, and fire alarm and 
security systems, as well as complex sequencing and phasing of work. It is important to the 
success for both budget and schedule that the Agency have a general contractor that understands 
the complexity, has the ability to manage this type of complex developments and develops bid 
instructions to attract appropriate subcontractors to perform the work. The Agency, therefore, 
finds that selecting a firm through the CM/GC method allows the Agency to contract with a firm 
with the needed technical phasing expertise. 

 
13. Whether the Agency has the Personnel, Consultants and Legal Counsel that have 

Necessary Expertise and Substantial Experience in Alternative Contracting Methods.  Staff, in 
conjunction with the Architect (who was chosen based upon qualifications and experience with 
the CM/GC project delivery model), an experienced contractor, as well as other team members 
and the Agency Legal Counsel, together, will have the level of expertise with the CM/GC 
alternative contracting method needed to produce a high quality outcome. The Agency 
acknowledges that the expertise will come primarily from non-staff elements. To this end, the 
Agency's contract with the chosen Architect obligates the Architect to assist with and oversee the 
CM/GC selection process. 

 
14. Unlikely to Encourage Favoritism or Substantially Diminish Competition.  As noted 

in Finding 1, CM/GC competition was encouraged through the use of an RFP solicitation process, 
with notice of the RFP published so as to reach a wide range of potentially interested proposers. 
No reduction of competition is expected since the RFP for this CM/GC contract was advertised in 
the same manner as a traditional low bid solicitation, with full disclosure of the planned CM/GC 
alternative contracting method. Uniform evaluation criteria was used in the selection and award 
of the CM/GC firm, and the construction work elements will be subcontracted and procured 
through open competitive bids managed by the CM/GC and based on identified selection criteria. 
Favoritism cannot play a role in the selection of the CM/GC, as award was based upon set, 



 
 
 

weighted RFP criteria. All qualified firms were able to participate in an open, competitive selection 
process, with an opportunity to protest the award before it was final. 

 
15. Will Result in Substantial Cost Savings.  The CM/GC contracting method has the 

potential to achieve substantial cost savings for the Agency through the involvement of the 
contractor in the design phase of the development. Early input by the CM/GC during the design 
process is expected to contribute to general cost savings through constructability assessments, 
life cycle cost analysis, and value engineering. By having the CM/GC available before the design 
is finalized, the contractor is able to participate in the design, propose cost saving revisions, and 
ensure the constructability of the developments so that costly change orders are less likely. 
 
Cost savings will also be realized because, through the RFP selection process, the Agency 
selected a well-organized, experienced CM/GC. This should also lead to fewer change orders and, 
in turn, reduce staff and Architect time to design, negotiate, and administer the changes. 
 
Lastly, the CM/GC method allows for early procurement of major equipment, allowing the 
developments to avoid cost increases due to material shortages or cost escalation. If 
subcontracted costs are less than identified in the guaranteed maximum price, some or all of the 
savings will be passed on to the Agency under the agreement required of the CM/GC. 

 
16. Time Savings.  An exempt CM/GC process allows the Agency to condense the 

overall time required to complete construction of the developments by enabling the Agency to 
procure construction services simultaneously or shortly after soliciting Architect services. Having 
the CM/GC on board early in the process allows for coordination in the development of the 
construction schedules and the initiation of early site work, where advantageous or warranted. 
This can help to shorten construction periods and minimize construction operational impacts. 
Early detection of potential construction difficulties, from a contractor's view, can also prevent 
potential delays and costly and time consuming change orders. 
 
 

 





 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Nora Cronin, Project Development Manager 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: In the Matter of Approving Contract 20-C-0050 (Construction 

Management/General Contractor Services) for 1100 Charnelton Street 
PSH Community in Eugene, Oregon 

 
AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2020 

 

I MOTION 
 
It is moved that the Agency is authorized to award contract 20-C-0050 (Construction 
Management/General Contractor Services) to Essex Construction for the Permanent Supportive Housing 
Community at 1100 Charnelton Street in Eugene, Oregon.  
 

II ISSUE 
 

Homes for Good Housing Agency is developing a new permanent supportive housing (PSH) community 
for individuals experiencing chronic homelessness on a 0.44-acre parcel of land located downtown on 
the corner of West 11th Ave and Charnelton St. in Eugene, Oregon. Construction estimate and pre-
development work is commencing on this housing development, necessitating the contract to be 
executed. 

 
III DISCUSSION 
 

A. Background 
 

Homes for Good has been collaborating with Lane County and City of Eugene to develop a 
strategy for addressing the TAC report recommendation of developing 350 new Permanent 
Supportive Housing (PSH) units in the next 3-5 years. On February 25, 2020, Homes for Good 
entered into an Option Agreement with a private seller to purchase 1100 Charnelton for the 
purpose of developing PSH on the property.  
 
Homes for Good intends to develop 45 units of housing on the site. The plan is to demolish the 
existing structure and build a new four-story building consisting of 45 studio apartments, ground 
floor common use and supportive service areas, limited parking, secure bike storage, and a secure 
courtyard. The target population is for individuals experiencing chronic homelessness and referred 
from Lane County’s Coordinated Entry Central Wait List. 
 
On March 18, 2020, a public hearing was held at the Lane County Board of Commissioners 
meeting to adopt the Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) Alternative Contracting 
Method Exemption of the Permanent Supportive Housing at 1100 Charnelton Street in Eugene, 



 
Oregon. In the same meeting, the Board approved Order 20-18-03-02H allowing Homes for Good 
to apply for assistance from the Oregon Housing and Community Services Notice of Funding 
Availability (NOFA) for the 1100 Charnelton development.  
 
On August 7, 2020, Oregon Housing and Community Services awarded Low Income Housing Tax 
Credits and gap grant financing to the project. Homes for Good will still need to apply to the City 
of Eugene for additional capital funding in the fall of 2020 in order to complete the capital 
financing package. 1100 Charnelton has been awarded Project-Based Vouchers as rental 
assistance for all units.  
 
Homes for Good intends to develop 45 units of housing on the site. This will include 4 stories of 
studio size units, service provider space, property management office, community space, limited 
parking, enclosed bike storage, and a courtyard. The target population is for individuals 
experiencing chronic homelessness and referred from Lane County’s Coordinated Entry Central 
Wait List.  
 
In June 2020, Homes for Good Housing Agency issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
Construction Management/General Contracting Services for the Permanent Supportive Housing 
Community at 1100 Charnelton Street in Eugene. Three contractors (Essex Construction, Meili 
Construction, Chambers Construction) submitted responses to the RFP.  
 
Proposals were evaluated based on the following criteria, which was published in the RFP: 

• CM/GC Team – overall experience, expertise and qualifications of Company/Firm as 
related to the services described in this RFP. 

• Relevant Experience – experience and record of performance with similar housing 
projects. 

• Local Knowledge – ability to show experience and knowledge about the conditions in 
Lane County, work with local subcontractors as well as local codes and regulations 
specific to the area and the specific project site. 

• Firm Capacity – capacity to perform the work in the desired timeline. 
• Project Approach – use of best management practices as related to administration of the 

proposed project. 
• Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) – commitment to engaging diverse populations 

particularly those facing disparities. Maximum score will be given to firm’s that have 
formally adopted Diversity, Equity and Inclusion strategies and MWESB strategies. 

• Proposed Fee and Costs – Preconstruction Services Fee, CM/GC Fee, General Conditions, 
and Bond Cost.  

 
Essex Construction was selected by the five-person evaluation committee based on the highest 
average score through the evaluation process. Key factors that lead to the decision of selecting 
Essex comprised of the following: 
 

• Essex proposed a shorter construction timeline of 12.25 months opposed to the 14-
months Homes for Good initially projected which would result in a significant cost 
savings to the project 

• Experience in the construction of tight urban sites such as 1100 Charnelton 
• Staff capacity aligned with the project timeline 

 
Board approval is now requested to execute the contract for Construction Management/General 
Contractor Services with Essex Construction to develop the 1100 Charnelton PSH Community.  

 
B. Analysis 

 
The proposed Agreement would be similar to prior CM/GC contracts at The Commons on MLK, 



 
and Market District Commons. It will: 
 
1. Set Pre-Construction Services costs at a $21,636 maximum. 
2. Require a "Guaranteed Maximum Price" for the construction costs.   
3. Provide for a fixed fee for the CM/GC (3.5%) of the Guaranteed Maximum Price. 
4. Spell out the bidding process that must be followed in the selection of the sub-contractors. 
 

C. Recommendation 
 

Approval of the proposed motion. 
 
IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 
 

Upon approval of the Order, the required documents will be executed as soon as possible. 
  
V ATTACHMENTS 
 

None 
 
 
 



 
 
 

IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY, OF LANE COUNTY OREGON 

 
 
ORDER 20-19-08-04H In the Matter of Approving Contract 20-C-0050 

(Construction Management/General Contractor 
Services) for 1100 Charnelton Street PSH 
Community in Eugene, Oregon 

 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency recognizes the need to address the issue 
people in our community who have been experiencing homelessness; 
 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency has undertaken the development of a 
Permanent Supportive Housing community at 1100 Charnelton in Eugene, Oregon to address 
this community need; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Homes for Good Housing Agency has the need for Construction 
Management/General Contractor Services in order to carry out the development of the 1100 
Charnelton Street PSH Community. 
 
 
NOW IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:  
 
 The Executive Director or Designee is authorized to enter into a Construction 
Management/General Contractor Services Contract with Essex Construction for the 1100 
Charnelton PSH Community. 
 
 
 DATED this                day of                                             , 2020 
 

 
                                                                                                                      
Chair, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 





 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 2021 AGENCY BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

 
AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2020 

 

I. MOTION  
 

None required 
 

II. ISSUE  
 
Homes for Good fiscal year runs from October 1 thru September 30th.  We are currently preparing 
the Agency’s 2021 budget and welcome guidance from the board. 
 

III. DISCUSSION 
 

The Homes for Good budget is comprised of over 50 separate operational budgets.  Many of them 
are for grants that run on the reimbursement basis and others are budgets are for third-party 
managed properties that run very close to break-even.  There are several significant operational 
budgets that are the focus of this discussion that include Rent Assistance, Public Housing and the 
Central Office Cost Center (COCC, Administration).  We have also included certain data about the 
Agency’s real estate development activities. 

 
A. Background 

 
Rent assistance is the most significant area of the Agency’s operations and represents over 50% of 
the Agency’s services.  Rent assistance may be separated into two components Housing Assistance 
Payments (HAP) and administration.  The Agency’s rent assistance program is funded by HUD on a 
calendar-year basis. 
 
Public Housing is comprised of properties grouped by AMPs.  Homes for Good Housing Agency has 
six (6) separate AMPs contained in its housing portfolio.  AMPs are organized by geographic location 
in Lane County, Oregon.  In total the Agency has 595 units with Public Housing, 100 fewer due to 
RAD phase 2.  The focus of the data and financial information for this presentation is for all of Public 
Housing in total.  The Agency’s Public Housing properties are assisted by HUD though the use of 
operating subsidies and capital grants.  HUD’s funding is provided on a calendar-year basis. The 
Agency has multiple other properties within its housing portfolio that are managed by third-party 
management companies.  Third party managed properties are not the primary focus of this 
presentation.   



 
 
In the COCC, we budget for the Agency’s overhead costs.  COCC operations are funded by fees 
charged to Public Housing and Rent Assistance.  This fee-based approach follows HUD’s “Asset 
Management Fee Model” and includes bookkeeping fees, management, asset management fees and 
fee-for-service charges. The Agency is required to follow this model because it has more than 250 
units of Public Housing.  Additional funding is provided by an overhead charge to other Agency 
programs and is based on a cost allocation methodology.  

 
 B. Analysis 
  

In the accompanying slide show we display the three-year results for 2017, 2018 and 2019 for Rent 
Assistance, Public Housing and the COCC. We also have included budget-to-actual results for these 
divisions for 2020 based upon projected estimates.  We have provided limited data about the 
Agency’s real estate development activities because those activities often span longer than one 
reporting period and more detailed information is provided throughout each year at the individual 
project level. We have included a summary of our expectations for FY2021 for each set of 
operations based on known facts and circumstances as of the date of this memorandum. 

 
B. Recommendation 

 
 Discussion of Homes for Good’s significant budget areas for 2021. 

 
IV. IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 

   
Staff will present the 2021 Homes for Good budget at the September board meeting.  

 
V. ATTACHMENT 

 
PowerPoint: Homes for Good Budget FY2021.pptx 

 
 
 
 
 



2021 Budget



2017 2018 2018 2019
ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET

Beginning Restricted Reserves 3,173,917$    2,361,425$    2,203,223$    8,023,282$    
Beginning Unrestricted Reserves 4,511,400      5,879,112      4,929,597      5,944,262      
Total Beginning Reserves 7,685,317      8,240,537      7,132,820      13,967,544    

Revenue 32,283,995    37,489,862    37,114,178    42,081,158    

Expenses
Personnel Services 7,184,151      6,908,398      6,794,233      7,818,975      
Materials & Services 24,406,517    25,670,472    23,985,621    27,319,500    
Overhead 356,118 267,238 280,692 359,176 

Total Expenses 31,946,786    32,846,108    31,060,546    35,497,651    
Net Change 337,209 4,643,754      6,053,632      6,583,507      

Other Resources  
Capital Outlay (4,856,821)     (7,083,228)     (2,212,173)     (38,537,241)   
Reserves 69,279            (77,912)          (257,215)        (205,930)        
Debt Issuance 4,134,967      6,000,000      2,992,000      33,229,608    
Debt Service (391,643)        (454,750)        (164,569)        (432,543)        
Inter-Program Transfers In 159,836         193,626         1,913,773      1,102,445      
Inter-Program Transfers Out - (193,626) (1,490,724)     (1,102,445)     

Other Resources Provided (Used) (884,382)        (1,615,890)     781,092 (5,946,106)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Total Expenses and 
Other Resources (547,173)        3,027,864      6,834,724      637,401 

Ending Restricted Reserves 2,203,223      2,426,800      8,023,282      8,043,071      
Ending Unrestricted Reserves 4,929,597      8,940,948      5,944,262      6,561,872      
Total Ending Reserves 7,132,820      11,367,748    13,967,544    14,604,943    



Homes for Good Financial 
Overview 2018

$37,000,000
Operating Expenses*

Total revenues*
$37,000,000

*Based on 2018 audited financial statements



2018 2018 2019 2019 2020
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET

Beginning Restricted Reserves 2,361,425$     2,272,274$    8,023,282$    3,030,700$    11,308,400$    
Beginning Unrestricted Reserves 5,879,112       12,390,490    5,944,262      14,339,700    12,132,300      
Total Beginning Reserves 8,240,537       14,662,764    13,967,544    17,370,400    23,440,700      

Revenue 37,489,861     39,327,962    42,081,158$  36,341,500    63,750,900      

Expenses
Personnel Services 6,908,398       7,459,066      7,818,975$    7,307,400      7,956,000        
Materials & Services 25,670,472     27,600,867    27,319,500    26,063,300    31,009,800      
Overhead 267,238          297,777         359,176         289,700         332,900          

Total Expenses 32,846,108     35,357,710    35,497,651    33,660,400    39,298,700      
Net Change 4,643,754       3,970,252      6,583,507      2,681,100      24,452,200      

Other Resources  
Capital Outlay (7,083,228)      (2,879,453)     (38,537,241)   (8,169,473)     (25,424,600)     
Reserves (77,912)          (189,573)       (205,930)       (139,527)       1,179,600        
Debt Issuance 6,000,000       119,953         33,229,608    12,383,400    14,130,000      
Debt Service (454,750)         (440,523)       (432,543)       (417,400)       (14,134,800)     
Inter-Program Transfers In 193,626          3,266,590      1,102,445      199,200         808,800          
Inter-Program Transfers Out (193,626)         (1,135,790)     (1,102,445)     (467,000)       (808,500)         

Other Resources Provided (Used) (1,615,890)      (1,258,796)     (5,946,106)     3,389,200      (24,249,500)     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue 
Over (Under) Total Expenses and 
Other Resources 3,027,863       2,711,456      637,401         6,070,300      202,700          

Ending Restricted Reserves 2,426,800       3,029,910      8,043,071      11,308,400    14,890,800      
Ending Unrestricted Reserves 8,940,948       14,344,308    6,561,872      12,132,300    8,752,600        
Total Ending Reserves 11,367,748     17,374,218    14,604,943    23,440,700    23,643,400      



Homes for Good Financial
Overview 2019

$49,000,000
Total expenditures *

Total revenues and 
resources*

$52,000,000

*Based on 2019 unaudited financial statements



Rent Assistance Division

Rent Assistance 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Projected 2020 Budget

HAP revenue 14,719,827    16,639,648   17,571,705   16,091,377   18,534,400      19,105,300      
Admin fee 2,307,604      2,159,033    2,770,047    2,271,208    3,646,600       2,640,700       
Total revenue 17,027,431    18,798,681   20,341,752   18,366,185   22,181,000      21,746,000      

HAP Expense 15,489,814    16,610,338   17,648,858   16,310,000   19,118,000      18,753,500      
Admin expense 2,167,694      2,318,476    2,722,387    2,399,055    3,173,000       2,967,500       
total expense 17,657,508    18,928,814   20,371,245   18,829,055   22,291,000      21,721,000      

HAP reserve 25,343           67,314         -              267,100       -                 -                 
Admin reserve 2,290,907      1,938,599    2,082,599    1,502,438    2,000,000       1,634,450       

Unit Months Leased 34,004           35,152         35,703         -              36,812            -                 



Rent Assistance Division
FY 2021 Budget Considerations
• Increased per unit costs, increased housing assistance 

expense driven by COVID-19
• Impact of fair market rent study on housing assistance 

and administrative fees
• Impact of project based vouchers
• Continued diversity, equity and inclusion training and tools
• Possible addition of management position due to span of 

control challenge
• Continuity of operations planning and continued 

investment in emergency preparedness training, 
equipment and supplies



Supportive Housing Division
Public Housing

Public Housing 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Projected 2020 Budget

Tenant rent 2,164,331    2,300,436    2,300,436    2,111,682     2,168,000         2,019,400    
Operating subsidy 2,214,103    2,211,982    2,211,982    1,840,788     1,800,000         1,588,400    
Other 828,082       376,131       376,131       1,454,982     1,300,000         1,535,200    
Total revenue 5,206,516    4,888,549    4,888,549    5,407,452     5,268,000         5,143,000    

Administrative expenses 1,548,512    1,742,757    1,742,757    1,535,309     1,549,000         1,535,309    
Maintenance expenses 1,568,853    1,466,188    1,466,188    1,674,165     1,651,000         1,412,300    
Other 1,558,904    1,043,493    1,043,493    2,414,356     2,550,000         2,414,356    *
Total expenses 4,676,269    4,252,438    4,252,438    5,623,830     5,750,000         5,361,965    

Excess / Deficiency 530,247       636,111       636,111       (216,378)       (482,000)           (218,965)      

*Includes capital outlay



Supportive Housing Division
FY2021 Budget Considerations
• Impact of rental assistance demonstration – FTE and HUD 

subsidy reductions 
• Rent loss driven by COVID-19
• Continued diversity, equity and inclusion training and tools
• Continuity of operations planning and continued 

investment in emergency preparedness training, 
equipment and supplies



Real Estate Development Division

Selected Financial Data for Real Estate Development

2017 2018 2019 Projected 2020

Developer fees 375,085       838,998       975,000       500,000            

Administrative expenses 502,561       721,774       1,013,710    1,225,000         

Construction in progress 379,446       884,449       1,648,780    2,000,000         



Real Estate Development Division 
FY2021 Budget Considerations

• Impact of rental assistance demonstration 
• Predevelopment revolving fund 
• Project manager addition for development in rural Lane 

County
• Continued diversity, equity and inclusion training and tools
• Continuity of operations planning and continued 

investment in emergency preparedness training, 
equipment and supplies

• Acquisition of existing housing – affordable and market
• FY2021 Developer fees anticipated $1,500,000



Central Office Cost Center (COCC)
COCC 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Projected 2020 Budget

Management fees 813,494           1,007,218     961,530         916,700         996,000            1,173,000         
Rent -                  -               -                -                1,017,000         685,200            
Asset management fees 55,558            94,200          95,540           78,400           95,000             85,000             
Bookkeeping fees 299,969           314,865        337,990         299,800         321,000            326,000            
Front line service fees 252,990           449,748        403,782         359,176         413,000            556,000            
Other revenue 542,271           538,470        354,230         869,481         609,000            567,800            
Proceeds from borrowing -                  -               -                -                -                   1,000,000         
Transfer - In -                  -               -                -                1,687,000         593,500            
Total revenue 1,964,282        2,404,501     2,153,072       2,523,557       5,138,000         4,986,500         

Administrative expenses 2,046,919        2,010,020     1,803,298       2,297,324       2,133,000         2,358,100         
Maintenance expenses 496,375           571,849        443,939         595,489         577,000            663,200            
Capital outlay -                  -               -                -                9,000,000         9,050,000         
Debt service 349,100            
Other 67,125            73,304          74,257           73,196           986,000            366,100            
Total expenses 2,610,419        2,655,173     2,321,494       2,966,009       12,696,000       12,786,500       

Excess / Deficiency (646,137)         (250,672)       (168,422)        (442,452)        (7,558,000)        (7,800,000)        



Central Office Cost Center
FY2021 Budget Considerations

• Continued diversity, equity and inclusion training and tools
• Continuity of operations planning and continued 

investment in emergency preparedness training, 
equipment and supplies

• Impact of The Olive operating costs
• Will include new Finance department position to respond 

to growth in accounting due to growth in real estate 
owned/controlled

• Learning management platform
• Primary software upgrades



People

Budgeted FTE 2018 87
Budgeted FTE 2019 98 
Budgeted FTE 2020 96.5
Expected FTE 2021 97.5



Thank you!
Questions?


	ADP4D7.tmp
	I MOTION
	I MOTION
	II ISSUE
	II ISSUE
	III DISCUSSION
	III DISCUSSION
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	V ATTACHMENTS
	V ATTACHMENTS

	ADP545D.tmp
	I MOTION
	I MOTION
	II ISSUE
	II ISSUE
	III DISCUSSION
	III DISCUSSION
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	V ATTACHMENTS
	V ATTACHMENTS

	ADP415D.tmp
	I MOTION
	I MOTION
	II ISSUE
	II ISSUE
	III DISCUSSION
	III DISCUSSION
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	V ATTACHMENTS
	V ATTACHMENTS

	ADPF1D2.tmp
	I MOTION
	I MOTION
	II ISSUE
	II ISSUE
	III DISCUSSION
	III DISCUSSION
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	IV IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	V ATTACHMENTS
	V ATTACHMENTS

	ADP6A5D.tmp
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M

	ADPEED1.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Homes for Good Financial �Overview 2018
	Slide Number 4
	Homes for Good Financial�Overview 2019
	Rent Assistance Division
	Rent Assistance Division�FY 2021 Budget Considerations
	Supportive Housing Division�Public Housing
	Supportive Housing Division�FY2021 Budget Considerations
	Real Estate Development Division
	Real Estate Development Division FY2021 Budget Considerations
	Central Office Cost Center (COCC)
	Central Office Cost Center�FY2021 Budget Considerations
	People
	�Thank you!�Questions?


	Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning: 10/1/20
	Text1: 
	Text2: x
	PHA Name: Homes for Good Housing Agency
	PHA NumberHA Code: OR006
	Textfield1: x
	Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 20: 21
	Textfield2: 
	5Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20: 
	20: 
	Textfield3: 
	Name of Authorized Official: 
	Title: 
	Signature: 
	Date: 
	Table of Contents: 


